RFP-19-081 External Independent Auditing Services 
Q&A

1. QUESTION: What were the audit fees for each of the last three fiscal years?
ANSWER: 
FYs  2016-2017 and 2017-2018:

FEES
$295,000 	Financial Statement Audit
$ 45,000	Single Audit
TOTAL FEES PAID: $340,000

FY 2018-2019: 

In the year that the State of Florida Auditor General performs the audit of the District (which is every three years), that year, the fees are lower since they only consist of the Financial Statement Audit, or $295,000. The Single Audit is performed by the State of Florida Auditor General. 
                                               
1. QUESTION: Are the current auditors allowed to respond to the RFP?
ANSWER: The current auditors can respond to the RFP.
 
1. QUESTION: How long has the current auditor been performing this audit? 
ANSWER: The current auditor has been engaged during the past two contracts. 
 
1. QUESTION: In fiscal year 2019, were there any additional services provided by the current auditors? If so, what were they and what were the fees? 
ANSWER: Based on the external auditing services contracts managed by the Office of Management and Compliance Audits (the District’s Internal Audit Department), no external audit services were provided by the current external auditors in FY 2018-2019 (FYE June 30, 2019), other than the contract for the external auditing services of the School Board of Miami-Dade County School Board. If the company provided consulting services, those services would be engaged outside the scope of any engagement related to the external audit. 
 
1. QUESTION: Are there any points awarded in the Evaluation Criteria for any of the following: Local business preference (and if so, in what areas), MWBE or SBE certification (and if so, what certifications does the Board accept?
ANSWER: Please refer to Section 7 of the RFP for information related to the evaluation criteria. For this RFP, there is a maximum 5 points available for firms that have SBE/MBE participation at the prime or subcontractor level. 





1. QUESTION: Are there any material current events that will affect the Board during the 6/30/21 fiscal year (lawsuits, debt issuances, changing software, new programs, loss/gain of major funding source…)?
ANSWER: During September 2020, The School Board of Miami-Dade County (the School Board)  approved authorization for the Superintendent to receive grant awards: 1) from the Florida Department of Education (FLDOE) totaling approximately $119.2M related to the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (K-12) Fund; 2) from the FLDOE, approximately $11M related to CARES Act Governor’s Emergency Education Relief Fund Summer Recovery Program Fund; 3) from Miami-Dade County under the CARES Act: COVID-19 Pandemic Response Expenses, in the approximate amount of $9.6M; and 4) from Miami-Dade County for funding under the CARES Act: Head Start Support, in the approximate amount of $1.02 M.

1. QUESTION: Who will be the members of the audit selection committee?
ANSWER: The members of the audit selection committee are Audit and Budget Advisory Committee members. 

1. QUESTION: Please clarify requirement “d” on page 23 of the RFP.  We are unsure if you would like a reference letter in addition to the completed Exhibit 6 from each reference:
d. Three (3) reference letters from organizations of comparable size and complexity to M-DCPS. This must be documented on Exhibit 6, Proposer Experience Form, whereby each Proposer uses one form per reference. 
Each reference (3) must be documented using Exhibit 6—Clarification from Procurement Mgt. is needed as to whether actual letters are required in addition to having a properly completed Exhibit 6 with names, ratings, and signatures.
ANSWER: Additional letters are not required.

1.  Insurance requirement “E. Employee Dishonesty (Fidelity)” on page 33, looks to be a requirement for a construction bid.  Does this requirement apply to this specific engagement?  
ANSWER: Please see updated insurance required attached to this addendum.

1. QUESTION: From the RFP instructions, it is difficult to determine what order the items should appear in due to repeated requests in sections 4, 5, and 7.  Are we correct in assuming that we should follow the order on page 25 for the official layout of the proposal?  
ANSWER: Yes, please follow page 25.

1. QUESTION: Please provide clarification to the 20-page limit requirement in section 4.2.8 on page 20.  What, exactly, should be counted for the page limit?  Is it only the 16 items in letter D, or does it apply to everything in 4.2.8 (letters A-G)?  If the page limit applies to everything, please reconsider the page limit, due to the volume of information needed to reply.
ANSWER: Per page 23, please submit your response to the proposed approach and methodology within the 30 page requirement. Additional documents can be added as an addendum. 

1. QUESTION: What were the audit fees paid for the audit of June 30, 2019 and what is the engagement letter fee for the June 30, 2020 audit?
ANSWER: For the 2018-2019 fiscal year (audit of FYE June 30, 2019), the audit fees totaled $295,000. These represented payment for the financial statement audit only. Regarding 2018-2019, the State of Florida Auditor General performed the Single Audit for FYE June 30, 2019, and those fees (or $45,000) were excluded from payment to the external auditor. 

For fiscal year 2019-2020 (audit FYE June 30, 2020), the external auditor is performing both the financial statement audit and the Single Audit FYE June 30, 2020; therefore, the total fees to be paid are: $295,000 + $45,000 = $340,000. 

1. QUESTION: What assistance do you expect from your auditor in the implementation of new standards, for instance GASB 87, Leases? 
ANSWER: The expectation is for the auditor to provide management with advice regarding implementation of new standards. Additional consultation on the topic of new implementation standards may be procured by management aside from advice provided by the external auditor. 

1. QUESTION: Are the current auditors permitted to respond to this request for proposal?
ANSWER: The current auditors are permitted to respond to the request for proposal.  

1. QUESTION: What is the time period in which interim and final fieldwork is generally performed? Is this still the most convenient time for you? 
ANSWER: Interim work takes place between May-June. Final fieldwork takes place between September-November. The time periods for interim and final fieldwork should be coordinated with management. This is to ensure that the audit fieldwork can be completed in time for the opinion to be issued during the week before Thanksgiving week, and the final report to be provided to the Office of Management and Compliance Audits no later than the Monday of Thanksgiving week. This holiday precedes the Audit and Budget Advisory Committee meeting where the report is being presented (early December). This contract starts in May.

1. QUESTION: How many auditors are generally onsite during fieldwork? 
ANSWER: Customarily, there will be approximately four-five auditors onsite. Occasionally, the partner and senior manager may visit the location.

1. QUESTION: Exhibit 17 – Proposed Contract Agreement is hardly legible.  Can you provide a clearer copy?
ANSWER: Please see attached.

1. QUESTION: Please confirm that both Cyber and Employee Dishonesty insurance coverage is required.
ANSWER: Please see updated insurance required attached to this addendum.


1. QUESTION: Per section 4.2.8 Required Information to be Submitted by the Proposer, the proposal is no more than 20 pages.  Does this page count include the RFP required forms, the firm’s business tax receipt and license, as well as professional bios?  Also, does the page count include G. Additional Data as listed in section 4.2.8 Required Information?
ANSWER: Please see response to Q11.

1. QUESTION: Section 5 – Minimum Qualification Requirements states the response should be no more than 30 pages.  Please confirm the correct total page count for the entire proposal.
ANSWER: Please see response to Q11.

1. QUESTION: Per section 7.2 – Evaluation Criteria, the table of available points comes to 90 total points.  Please confirm the correct total.
ANSWER: Please see updated evaluation criteria.
The Selection Committee shall evaluate proposals received based on the following criteria and points: 
 
 
		CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION
	AVAILABLE POINTS

	Proposed Approach and Methodology
	40

	Experience and Qualifications  (including corporate past performance and Key Personnel)
	35

	Overall Cost
	20

	SBE/MBE Participation for prime or subcontractor
	5

	TOTAL POINTS
	100



 
1. QUESTION: Per section 7.3 – a) Proposed Approach and Methodology – indicates possible points of 40, but says 20 possible points after the bulleted information. Please confirm the correct total points.
ANSWER: Please see response to Q21.



